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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 2:08 PM
To: '‘Marianella Leon' .

Subject: RE: Change of Email Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrongh

Internet Access Section
Florida Departnent of State
Diviston of Corporations

Please take a few minntes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from onr staf]. The Florida Department of State
valnes your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuonsly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bttp:] [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx?emaii=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message--—--

From: Marianella Leon [mailto.maria@nickspradiin.com]

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 1:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Email Address

Please update Email Address for VITAL BLUE, LIC File Number:L10000096078 Emas! Address: WCILMD51
@YAHOO.COM Thank you... Marianella 1eon Please change physical and mailing address:

1646 Robinhood lane

Clearwater, Florida 33764




